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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:19 PM
To: 'mark@markdunlea.org’; 'dunieamark@aol.com'
Cc: ‘sussman1@frontiernet.net’
Subject: You can win, easily & without money, vs. Comptroller DiNapoli. All you need do is

"whistle-blow" -- and he falls, Cuomo falls, and ALL legislative incumbents, Democratic
& Republican both

TO: Green Party Comptroller Candidate Mark Duniea -

I am so thrilled to be able to share with you what the citizen-taxpayer action statute you fathered has
accomplished — a monumental lawsuit that brings down Comptroller DiNapoli and his co-defendant public
officers — Governor Cuomo, former Attorney General Schneiderman, and a who’s who of incumbent state
senators and assembly members, Democrats and Republicans alike. Together with defendant Chief Judge
DiFiore, all must be indicted for their “grand larceny of the public fisc” and other corruption, involving the
state budget and the commission-based judicial pay raises and the district attorney pay raises based thereon -
the pay raises alone constituting a theft of more than $300 million taxpayer dollars since April 1, 2012. That is
why, beginning a year ago, | repeatedly reached out to the Green Party, so that it would be alerted to run
strong candidates in the 2018 races because the statewide and legislative incumbents running for re-election
would all be going down.

I thank NYPIRG’s Russ Haven for having loaned you my appellants’ brief in the citizen-taxpayer

action. However, the appellants’ brief will NOT acquaint you with the facts pertaining to Comptroller
DiNapoli. For that you need to read the FIVE verified pleadings in the citizen-taxpayer action, contained in the
first and second volumes of the three-volume record on appeal, and watch the VIDEOS of my testimony at the
Legislature’s January 30, 2018 and February 5, 2018 budget hearings pertaining to this fiscal year’s budget:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/menu-2018-legislative-session.htm.

I will send you a copy of the three-volume record on appeal, in addition to your own copy of the appellants’
brief — which, because you are a lawyer, will not be daunting for you to review. Meantime, you can access all
three volumes from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org. They are posted on a webpage most easily
accessible via the top panel “Latest News”. Here it is, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/appeal/7-4-18-appellants-brief.htm

Indeed, to make verification of the prima facie evidence as relates to Comptroller DiNapoli even easier —
beginning with the March 1, 2012 corruption complaint | filed with his “Investigations Unit” and ending with
the March 6, 2018 corruption complaint | filed against him and his co-defendants with Albany County District
Attorney Soares, based on my testimony at this year’s legislative budget hearings -- | long ago constructed a
webpage devoted to Comptroller DiNapoli and his re-election. It is part of a series of webpages entitled
“OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Electiong' & Higher Officer — with
EVIDENCE”, accessible from our homepage. Here it is, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/elections/2018/dinapoli.htm.

Suffice to say, this is all you need to bring down Comptroller DiNapoli — and his co-defendants -- in a major
scandal that will END New York’s “culture of corruption” and the collusive duopoly of the Democratic and
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Republican parties. Yet, | have even more — and look forward to sharing it with you, when we next speak,
which | hope will be soon.

Meantime, | am cc’ing Green Party attorney general candidate Michael Sussman, to whom, more than three
weeks ago, | gave, in hand, a copy of the appellants’ brief and three-volume record on appeal . Based upon his
review, | expected he would immediately alert you and Green Party gubernatorial candidate Howie Hawkins to
its explosive electoral significance so that all three of you and all Green Party candidates who are running
against legislative incumbents could call a press conference and “blow the whistle” about it. | have yet to hear
from Michael, for whom | left a telephone message two days ago, after calling you — and today, following our
conversation together.

Finally, | am not cc’ing Russ Haven — nor Ron Deutsch, Executive Director of the Fiscal Policy Institute, of which
you were a board member, who called me after we spoke — only because this e-mail concerns the 2018
elections, which may distract them from the very different reason for my outreach to them, to wit, for their
amicus curiae participation in the appeal of the citizen-taxpayer action.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




